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November 28, 2017
VIA HAND DELIVERY

Chair Mary Kolar

Dane County Zoning and Land Regulation Committee
City-County Building, Room 354

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.

Madison, WI 53703

Re:  CUP Petition No. 02396 filed on behalf of AT&T by SAC Wireless
199" Communication Tower in the Town of Rutland

Dear Chair Kolar and Members of the Committee:

Our law firm was recently retained to represent New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC ("AT&T")
in connection with the above-referenced CUP application. The most recent staff report on
file for this application notes that a 2013 state law imposes certain limitation on the County’s
authority to regulate the siting of mobhile service towers and requires the County to act on
applications within 90 days unless there is an agreement to extend the deadline. The staff
report indicates that Dane County has requested an extension to allow County staff, its
tower consultant and the Town of Rutland additional time to review the pending application.

| am authorized to inform you that, Pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0404 (2)(d), AT&T has
agreed to extend the deadline for action on the pending application until January 31, 2018.

On behalf of AT&T, we look forward to working with Dane County, its consultant and the
Town of Rutland in the weeks ahead to deliver additional information confirming that the
proposed tower complies with applicable state and local laws.

Respectfully submitted,

MICHAEL BEST & FRIEDRICH LLP
/@W O

Daniel A. O’Callagharv

cC: Mark Porter, Town of Rutland Chair

Roger Lane, Dane County Zoning Administrator
Jim Jermain, AT&T Regional Vice President-External Affairs
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